Lance Thompson

De: Walther, Jorg <Joerg.Walther@vda.de>

Envoyé: mercredi 29 mai 2019 13:48

A: Lance Thompson

Objet: AW: 33t HoD support requested for CI-SC Track & Trace project
Dear Lance,

Germany supports this project and Rolf Wessels as one of our experts will be actively involved.

Beste Griilke / best regards
Jorg

Jorg Walther
VDA | fetmiser .

Verband der Automobilindustrie e. V. (VDA)/German Association of the Automotive Industry
Abteilung Produktion und Logistik / Production and Logistics Department

EDI & eBusiness

Behrenstr. 35, 10117 Berlin

Grmany

Tel. +49 30 897842-224

Fax +49 30 897842-606

Mobil +49 171 9786 109

Mail joerg.walther@vda.de

URL http://www.vda.de

SRR E-Mobility?

RN Da.

Informationen zur Verarbeitung lhrer Daten und zu lhren Rechten, insbesondere zum Widerspruchsrecht nach Art. 21
DSGVO erhalten Sie jederzeit in unserem Datenschutzhinweis.

You can find information about how we process your data and your rights, in particular your right to object under Art.
21 of the GDPR, in our data protection information.

Von: Lance Thompson <lance.thompson@un.org>
Gesendet: Dienstag, 28. Mai 2019 11:37
Betreff: 33t HoD support requested for CI-SC Track & Trace project

A UN/CEFACT project on “Cross Industry Supply Chain Track and Trade” has been approved by the Bureau pending
three Head of Delegation support to start. You can find the project proposal on the following internet page:
https://uncefact.unece.orqg/display/uncefactpublic/Cross+Industry+Supply+Chain+Track+and+Trace+Project

The role of UN/CEFACT Heads of Delegation is essential for the proper functioning of our work, not only for the
validations and approvals during the Plenary sessions, but also for launching new projects. All projects that aim to
create either a Recommendation, a Business Standard or a Technical Specification require three Head of Delegation
support in order to be launched. This support does not imply that your organization or your delegation bring
resources to this topic, although that is greatly appreciated for all projects when possible. This support does
recognize that this topic is relevant to the scope and mandate of UN/CEFACT and that it would be a positive addition
in our deliverables.



As a UN/CEFACT Head of Delegation, would you please consider bringing your supporting to this project so that it
may start?

Just a return email stating your support would be sufficient.

Thank you in advance for your consideration and continued support.
Best regards,

Lance THOMPSON

Secretary, UN/CEFACT - UNECE

Palais des Nations, 8-14 avenue de la Paix
CH - 1211 Geneva 10, Switzerland

Office No. S-446

Phone: (+41) 022-917-1298

Cell: (+41) 076 691 0820

Skype id: dr-lance

Email: lance.thompson@un.org




